Xin Yu (LKK Auto)

From: Kelvin Chew <kelvin.chew@firstautoworks.com.sg>
Sent: Wednesday, 5 October 2022 8:55 PM
To: Xin Yu (LKK Auto)
Cc: Celine Fong (LKKAuto)
Subject: Re: Enquiry on Part Price for CHEVROLET ORLANDO
Dear Xin Yu,
1. Rear upper bumper $1330
2. Rear lower bumper $493
3. Rear bumper reinforcement $863
4. Tailgate $1528
5. Rear end panel $776
6. Rearfenderinner trim $781
From,
kelvin

From: Xin Yu (LKK Auto) <xinyu@Ikkauto.com>

Sent: 05 October 2022 14:24

To: Kelvin Chew <kelvin.chew@firstautoworks.com.sg>
Cc: Celine Fong (LKKAuto) <celinefong@lkkauto.com>
Subject: Enquiry on Part Price for CHEVROLET ORLANDO

Dear Kelvin,
Kindly assist to check the part pricing for the parts below:

Vehicle Make & Model : CHEVROLET ORLANDO 1.4AT TURBO
Chassis No. : KL1YA7589GK333166
Original Registration Date : 31 Mar 2016

Rear upper bumper

Rear lower bumper

Rear bumper reinforcement
Tailgate

Rear end panel

Rear fender inner trim

oukwnRE

Thanks and Warmest Regards,

Xin Yu

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

phone: 6256-3561 | email: XinYu@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)



